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[.M.T. Cory published a history of the first half-century of
the Elkhart Christian Church in 1910. Itis recorded that as
a young man he organized the first Sunday school in Polk
County. The church was first known as Cory Grove

Church, then as the Ottawa Church.

The church held its first services in a log cabin. In the fall of

1852 the church services were held in a log schoolhouse. S
A formal groundbreaking service was held on April 17,1977

to begin construction of our sanctuary. One year later, on
April 16, 1978, the sanctuary was dedicated to Christ and
his service by the members and friends of the congregation.
During the late 1990’s the north addition was added.

In the fall of the same year a temporary organization was
established with seven members. In 1853, during meetings
held in a log schoolhouse, two elders and two deacons were
named.

In 1872, a new building was erected one mile east of the
present town of Elkhart. The first building was 30x40 feet

In 2013, planni
and cost $942. The total expense for year 1875, including "  PTANIING was

started for our freestanding
metal cross. Joe Muench, a
Professor of Metals at lowa
State University, designed
the cross.

janitor work and preaching, came to $167.

The church building was used from 1904 to 1963. A special
100th Anniversary Celebration was held in 1952. In 1966

the old white church building was removed.

Members of the church
helped install the cross in
the fall of 2013.

Photo taken during the 1960’s.
The fellowship hall and class rooms were constructed in 1963.
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In 1903 the building was moved to Elkhart and augmented.



